
From: lekarna.valy@seznam.cz <lekarna.valy@seznam.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:16 AM 
To: Miloslav Klíma <klima.miloslav@nemnbk.cz> 
Subject: potvrzení objednávky 180239 
 

Dobrý den, 

 

potvrzuji přijetí objednávky č. 180239. 

 

M.Partlová 

Lékárna Na Valech 

Příloha k objednávce: 180239 
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Kód Název Množství     

inv-9999999-55 Sol. Acidum Aceticum 5% 500ml 1     

vol-0-15 GLUCOSUM SOL. CSC 75G/250ML 250ML 20     

inv-9999999-40 sol.acidum aceticum 3% 250 1     

57608 Ibumax 400mg 100tbl.por.flm. Vitabalans 1     

inv-9999999-17 MS-SOL.GALLI-VALERIO 1KG 1     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 5     

93723 INDOMETACIN 50 BERLIN-CHEMIE SUP 10X50MG 3     

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 1     

91148 VULMIZOLIN 1,0 INJ PLV SOL 10X1GM 2     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 3     

560 PLEGOMAZIN INJ 10X5ML 25MG 2     

87814 CALYPSOL INJ SOL 5X10ML/500M 1     

94763 NALOXONE WZF POLFA INJ 10X1ML/0.4MG 2     

vol-0-23 LACRISYN GTT OPH 1X10ML 3     

107677 KALIUMCHLORID 7.45% BRAUN INF CNC SOL 20X100M 5     

180553 PROCTO-GLYVENOL RCT CRM 1X30GM 2     

3575 HEPAROID LECIVA UNG 30GM 2     

41146 MACMIROR COMPLEX 12 SUP VAG 12 4     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 5     

544 OXYTOCIN FERRING-LECIVA 5 IU INJ SOL 5X1ML/5UT 5     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 4     

187607 Ondansetron B.Braun 2mg/ml inj.sol.20x4ml/8mg 1     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     

394 ATROPIN BIOTIKA 1 MG INJ SOL 10X1ML/1MG 3     

612 SYNTOSTIGMIN INJ 10X1ML/0.5MG 2     

18175 PROPOFOL 1% MCT/LCT FRESENIUS INJ EML 10X100ML 1     

32090 TRALGIT 50 INJ INJ SOL 5X1ML/50MG 10     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 20     



67547 ALMIRAL INJ 10X3ML/75MG 5     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 10     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 3     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 6     

inv-9999999-26 NOVIKOV 100ml 2     

inv-9999999-34 PHLEGMOTOM 500g 2     

inv-9999999-35 VIŠŇOVSKÉHO BALZÁM 600g 2     
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inv-9999999-53 IODCOLLODIUM 1% 200ml 2     

vol-0-50 MS-Cremor aluminii acetico-tartarici 1000g 2     

11592 METRONIDAZOL 500 MG BRAUN INF SOL 10X100ML 6     

125315 TIAPRIDAL INJ SOL 12X2ML/100M 5     

15658 CIPLOX 500 TBL OBD 10X500MG 4     

161371 Suxamethonium chlorid VUAB 100mg inj.plv.sol.1x100 10     

162180 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 200mg/100ml inf.sol.10x200mg 5     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 70     

203954 Biseptol 480 por.tbl.nob.28x480mg 2     

25270 JODISOL ROZTOK LIQ 1X760GM 1     

4071 DITHIADEN INJ 10X2ML 3     

58380 VENTOLIN ROZTOK K INHALACI INH SOL1X20ML/120MG 3     

58827 FORTRANS PLV 2     

69189 EUTHYROX 50 TBL 100X50RG 1     

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 1     

99926 TIAPRA POR.TBL.FLM.50x100MG 2     

inv-9999999-29 RIVANOL 0.1% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-32 CHLORAMIN 0.5% 1000g 1     

inv-9999999-37 PERSTERIL 10% 1L 1     

inv-9999999-48 LIHOBENZIN 1L 1     

124067 Hydrocortison VUAB 100mg inj.sol.1x100mg 6     

125002 Esmeron inj.sol.10x5ml 5     

13807 Suprane 6x240ml 1     

18172 PROPOFOL 1% MCT/LCT FRESENIUS INJ EML 10X50ML 1     

32087 TRALGIT 100 INJ INJ SOL 5X2ML/100MG 10     

192143 DIPROPHOS INJ SUS 5X1ML/7MG 5     

16321 BRAUNOVIDON MAST UNG 1X250GM-TUBA 2     

17187 NIMESIL GRA SUS 30X100MG-SA 2     

14877 IALUGEN PLUS CRM 1X60GM 5     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 30     

21728 VERAL 75 RETARD TBL RET 20X75MG 4     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 3     

31536 BETALOC ZOK 25 MG TBL RET 100X25MG 2     

3575 HEPAROID LECIVA UNG 30GM 3     

409 CALCIUM CHLORATUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X10ML 10% 2     
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49193 CEFTAX 1000 INJ PLV SOL 10X1000 2     



536 NORADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML/1MG 20     

56811 FURORESE 250 POR TBL NOB50X250MG 2     

57608 Ibumax 400mg 100tbl.por.flm. Vitabalans 3     

62320 BETADINE UNG 20GM 2     

87680 ANOPYRIN TBL 10X400MG 2     

87714 ARDEAELYTOSOL CONC. NATRIUMCHLO INF CNC SOL 1X80ML 20     

87822 ARDUAN INJ SIC 25X4MG+SOLV 1     

87825 Ardeaelytosol conc. NA.HYDR.CAR. INF 1 x 200 ml 5     

92351 ATROVENT 0.025% INH SOL 1X20ML 6     

95284 CLOTRIMAZOL HBF DRM CRM 1X50GM 1% 1     

96087 Metformin-Teva 500mg por.t.flm.60x500mg 1     

96414 GENTAMICIN LEK 80 MG/2 ML INJ SOL 10X2ML/80MG 10     

inv-9999999-26 NOVIKOV 100ml 1     

inv-9999999-29 RIVANOL 0.1% 1000g 2     

inv-9999999-44 Boraxglycerin 1% 200g 1     

vol-0-12 EMSPOMA SPECIAL U ZAKLADNI 950G (BILA) 2     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 1     

1520395 Braunol drm.sol.1x1000ml 1     

162079 Nolpaza 20mg por.tbl.sol.98x20mg 1     

16321 BRAUNOVIDON MAST UNG 1X250GM-TUBA 1     

176954 Algifen Neo por.gtt.sol.50ml/25000/250mg 1     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 2     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 50     

216736 Metamizol Stada 500mg por.tbl.60x500mg 2     

269 PREDNISON LECIVA TBL 20X5MG 2     

4071 DITHIADEN INJ 10X2ML 1     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 5     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 5     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 10     

75023 COTRIMOXAZOL AL FORTE TBL 20X960MG 5     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 3     

1066 FRAMYKOIN UNG 1X10GM 5     

107987 ANALGIN INJ SOL 5X5ML 5     

14873 IALUGEN PLUS EXT 10KS(10X10CM) 5     
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213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 5     

125114 ANOPYRIN 100 MG POR TBL NOB 60X100M 10     

142103 Amloratio-Ratiopharm por.tbl.nob.100x5mg 2     

142125 Amloratio-Ratiopharm por.tbl.n.100x10mg 1     

151854 VOLNOSTIN POR TBL FLM 90X5MG 1     

156259 Vancomycin Kabi 1000mg inf.plv.sol. 1x1gm 20     

158191 Telmisartan Sandoz 80mg por.tbl.30x80mg 5     

162187 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 400mg/200ml inf.sol.10x400mg 10     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 240     

200935 KALNORMIN POR TBL PRO 30X1GM 20     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 2     



214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 70     

216173 Miril 2.5mg por.tbl.nob.100x2.5mg 2     

216736 Metamizol Stada 500mg por.tbl.60x500mg 6     

2479 DITHIADEN TBL 20X2MG 5     

3575 HEPAROID LECIVA UNG 30GM 5     

40368 MEDROL TBL 30X4MG 2     

4071 DITHIADEN INJ 10X2ML 5     

43879 VEROGALID ER 240MG TBL RET 100X240MG 1     

54150 EGILOK 25MG TBL 60X25MG 3     

56805 FURORESE 40 POR TBL NOB 100X40M 4     

58374 Ambroxol AL kapky gtt.1x100ml/750mg 9     

69189 EUTHYROX 50 TBL 100X50RG 3     

69737 ARDEAELYTOSOL CONC. KALIUMCHLOR INF 1X80ML 40     

83050 SEFOTAK 1 G INJ PLV SOL 1X1GM 50     

87714 ARDEAELYTOSOL CONC. NATRIUMCHLO INF CNC SOL 1X80ML 25     

9709 SOLU-MEDROL INJ SIC 1X40MG+1ML 100     

97186 EUTHYROX 100 TBL 100X100RG 1     

inv-9999999-26 NOVIKOV 100ml 2     

527 NATRIUM SALICYLICUM BIOTIKA INJ 10X10ML 10% 10     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 30     

107677 KALIUMCHLORID 7.45% BRAUN INF CNC SOL 20X100M 1     

107754 DOBUTAMIN ADMEDA 250 INF SOL 1X50ML 4     

116441 Furosemid Kabi 20mg/2ml inj.sol. 50x2ml/20mg 2     
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140192 Omeprazol Stada 20mg por.cps.100x20mg 2     

169897 Perindopril PMCS 4mg por.tbl.nob.100x4mg 1     

184095 Midazolam Accord 5mg/ml inj+inf.sol.10x10ml 2     

200821 Atorvastatin Ratio.GMBH 20mgx100tbl. 2     

2132 CARDILAN INJ 10X10ML 2     

 

Cena celkem: 151432Kč 


